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Addendum #3 
 

SOLICITATION NO.: FDC ITB-15-100 

SOLICITATION TITLE: Bulk Textiles 

OPENING DATE/TIME: January 5, 2016, 2:00 p.m., Eastern Time   

ADDENDUM NO.: Three (3) DATE: December 18, 2015 

 
Please be advised that the following changes and additions are applicable to the original specifications of the above-
referenced ITB. 
 

 
This addendum includes the following: 
 

1. Revises Acknowledgement Form, Page 1 
2. Revises Timeline, Page 4 
3. Written responses to written inquiries 
4. Page 20 & 21, Price Page 

 
 

Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or 
other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under 
Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS 
INVITATION TO BID (ITB) 
Acknowledgement Form 

Page 1  of 24 pages   
Jessie C. Moseley, CPPB, Procurement Officer 
Department of Corrections 
Bureau of Support Services 
501 South Calhoun Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2500 
Email:  purchasing@mail.dc.state.fl.us 
 

  

AGENCY RELEASE DATE:  

 October 13, 2015  

 

SOLICITATION TITLE: SOLICITATION NO: 

Bulk Textiles  FDC ITB-15-100 

RESPONSES WILL BE OPENED: January 5, 2016  December 4, 2015 November  13, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. Eastern Time                                            

 and remain valid for 180 days after such date and time. 

    

VENDOR NAME:    

   

 VENDOR MAILING ADDRESS:   

   

CITY – STATE – ZIP:  
 

*AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE (MANUAL) 

  
 

PHONE NUMBER:    

FAX NUMBER:    *PRINTED NAME AND  TITLE 

EMAIL ADDRESS:     

FEID NO.:    *This individual must have the authority to bind the Bidder. 

I certify that this Bid is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with any corporation, firm, or person submitting a response for the same services 
(including equipment and supplies), and is in all respects fair and without collusion or fraud. I agree to abide by all conditions of this Bid and certify that I am authorized 
to sign this Bid Submittal for the Bidder/Contractor and that the Bid is in compliance with all requirements of the Invitation to Bid, including but not limited to, certification 
requirements and mandatory attestations. In submitting a Bid to an agency for the State of Florida, the Vendor offers and agrees that if the Bid is accepted, the Vendor 
will convey, sell, assign or transfer to the State of Florida all rights, title and interest in and to all causes of action it may now or hereafter acquire under the Anti-trust 
laws of the United States and the State of Florida for price fixing relating to the particular services purchased or acquired by the State of Florida.  At the State’s 
discretion, such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the Department tenders final payment to the Bidder/Contractor. 

NO BID SUBMITTED:  Please provide reason for “No Bid” in this Space   
 

VENDOR CONTACTS:  Please provide the name, title, address, telephone number and email address of the official contact and an alternate, if available.  These individuals shall 
be available to be contacted by telephone regarding the solicitation and any resulting contract or purchase order. 

PRIMARY CONTACT:  SECONDARY CONTACT: 

NAME, TITLE:   NAME, TITLE:  

ADDRESS:   ADDRESS:  

PHONE NUMBER:   PHONE NUMBER:  

FAX NUMBER:   FAX NUMBER:  

EMAIL ADDRESS:   EMAIL ADDRESS:  

 
Revised 12/18/2015 
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TIMELINE 
DC ITB-15-100 

 

EVENT DATE/TIME LOCATION 

 

Release of ITB  
10/13/2015 

Vendor Bid System: 
http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu 

Last day for written 
inquires to be 

received by the 
Department 

10/26/15 
prior to 5:00 P.M. 

Eastern Time 
(E.T.) 

 

 
Submit to:  
Florida Department of Corrections 
Jessie Moseley, Procurement Officer 
Reference Bid #DC ITB-15-100 
Email: purchasing@mail.dc.state.fl.us 

 

 

Anticipated Posting 
of written responses 

to written inquires 

 

11/09/15 
11/20/15 
12/18/15 

Vendor Bid System: 
http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu 

Sealed Bids Due 
 and Opened 

11/13/15 
12/4/15 
1/5/16 

at 2:00 P.M. 
Eastern Time 

(E.T.) 
 

 
Submit to:  
Florida Department of Corrections 
Jessie C. Moseley, CPPB, Procurement Officer 
501 South Calhoun Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500 

 

 
Anticipated Posting 
of Recommended 

Award 
 

11/30/15 
12/21/15 
1/25/16 

 

Vendor Bid System: 
http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Revised 12/18/2015 
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Written Responses to Written Inquiries 
FDC ITB-15-100 

Bulk Textiles 
 

 

Question #1 
 

I am in receipt of this bid proposal for textile items to Pride Enterprises, and I was wondering if there 
are previous bid tabulations available for this or some of these items? I know that is usually made 
available but sometimes we need to go through a specific channel to retrieve that. Can you please 
advise the best way to attain that? 
 

Answer #1 This is the first time we have bid these items, previously they were only quoted. 

Question #2 
 

I am mostly interested in the 12oz vinyl product. Any bid history/tabulation information that is available 
would be greatly appreciated. 
 

Answer #2 Please see response to Question #1. 
    

Question #3 
 

On Item 8- What color is the elastic?  
 

Answer #3 White. 

Question #4 
 

Who was awarded the last contract and what were the prices? 
 

Answer #4 Please see response to Question #1.   

Question #5 
 

When was your last purchase? 
 

Answer #5 12/1/2015 

Question #6 
 

What were the amounts each site ordered? 
 

Answer #6 The amounts ordered for the last quarter, per site, were: Apalachee C.I., $12,511.08; Calhoun C.I., 
$11,098.77; Franklin C.I., $19,663.45; Gulf C.I., $5,575.78; Holmes C.I., $9,473.48; Jackson C.I.,  
$2,808.38; Jefferson C.I., $3,024.83; Northwest Florida Reception Center (NWFRC), $910.50; 
Okaloosa C.I., $14,159.38; Santa Rosa C.I., $12,523.12; Taylor C.I., $13,938.16; Wakulla C.I., 
$12,071.91; Walton C.I., $4,483.48; Columbia C.I., $1,525.82; Florida State Prison (FSP), $17,429.59; 
Hamilton C.I., $30,397.94; Lancaster C.I., $296.16; Lowell C.I., $28,319.18; Mayo C.I., $322.77; 
Reception & Medical Center (RMC), $10,777.86; Suwannee C.I., $1,517.37; Union C.I., $5,183.45; 
Avon Park C.I., $6,499.60; Central Florida Reception Center, $18,671.76; Charlotte C.I., $10,275.40; 
Desoto C.I., $876.40; Holmes C.I., $6,007.52; Martin C.I., $411.92, Polk C.I., $5,613.37; Sumter C.I., 
$17,521.56; Zephyrhills C.I., $4,589.18.   
 

Question #7 
 

Did any site ever order less than $250 and what was it for? 
 

Answer #7 Yes; thread. 

Question #8 
 

On items 5 and 6, what is the amounts listed? Yards or spools? 
 

Answer #8 Item 5 is 12K (12,000) yards/cone (spool) and the anticipated annual usage is 2,220 cones (spools).  
Item 6 is 12K (12,000) yards/cone (spool) and the anticipated annual usage is 1,211 cones (spools). 
 

Question #9 
 

Is this contract being awarded to one vendor?  
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Answer #9 Yes.  Per Section 5.8, Basis of Award, a single award shall be made to the lowest responsive, 
responsible Bidder offering the Lowest Grand Total Bid Price for the items indicated in this ITB. 

Question #10 
 

Will all items on bid be ordered by all the sites listed? 
 

Answer #10 Yes, any site may place an order however currently orders will only be delivered to these locations: 
Region I – Apalachee C.I., Franklin C. I., Jackson C.I., Northwest Florida Reception Center (NWFRC), 
Santa Rosa C.I., and Wakulla C.I.; Region II – Florida State Prison (FSP), Hamilton C.I., Lowell C.I. 
and Reception and Medical Center (RMC); Region III – Avon Park C.I., Charlotte C.I., Central Florida 
Reception Center (CFRC), and Sumter C.I. 
 

Question #11 
 

Which sites order which items? 

Answer #11 The sites in response to Question #10 ordered all items. 

Question #12 
 

What was the last item ordered and what was the quantity? 
 

Answer #12 17 rolls of white striping, 400 yds postman blue twill, 400 yds postman blue poplin.  

Question #13 
 

What are the specifications for Item # 7 Thread Nylon Mattress Thread, What is the Tex Size? Color? 
Is it Bonded? Size of put-up?   
 

Answer #13 BZT nylon bonded #46 – 16 oz – tube – white. 

Question #14 
 

On item 1: we’ve used red and orange twill in the past when these colors of poplin aren’t available. 
These colors are a very small portion of the twill requirement.  
I believe FSP is the requestor for them. Will that still be an option if these two colors are found to be 
cost prohibitive in poplin?   I don’t want the small portions of red and orange to skew the pricing for the 
blue and white poplin. 
 

Answer #14 Yes, red & orange twill can be substituted for poplin, if unavailable. 

Question #15 
 

Also noted that items 3 and 10 are requesting a higher grade product than FDC currently uses. Specs 
are intertwined for two different fabrics. Are we allowed to quote both options for these items or bid 
items that are currently in use? 
Item 3 should be white sheeting T130 5-/50 poly cotton blend. 65” cuttable 
Item 10 should be grey vinyl 7 oz, 100 yd roll rest is fine. 
 

Answer #15 Please see revisions to Attachment 1, Price Page, for Item 3.  The specification is correct for Item 10.  
Please quote as specified. 
 

Question #16 
 

Question:   

 Thread, Nylon Mattress Thread #304, cone 

what is the tex number, is it bonded or soft, and what color do you need  
 

Answer #16 Please see response to Question #13. 

Question #17 
 

Can we bid on each item separately ?Not bid on every item ,is it ok? 

Answer #17 No.  Please see response to Question #9. 

Question #18 
 

Could you tell us the minimum quantity you required for each item and Shall we delivery all products in 
one time or deliver in several times separately? And how many locations you referred in attachment 3 
should we deliver to ? 
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Answer #18 Per Section 3.8, Minimum Order, the Department intends that the minimum order that shall be placed 
under the resultant Contract shall be $250.00.  Delivery dates are determined each time an order is 
placed and may  be for one shipment or several.  Any site listed may place an order, however currently 
orders will only be delivered to these locations: Region I – Apalachee C.I., Franklin C. I., Jackson C.I., 
Northwest Florida Reception Center (NWFRC), Santa Rosa C.I., and Wakulla C.I.; Region II – Florida 
State Prison (FSP), Hamilton C.I., Lowell C.I. and Reception and Medical Center (RMC); Region III – 
Avon Park C.I., Charlotte C.I., Central Florida Reception Center (CFRC), and Sumter C.I.   
 

Question #19 
 

About item 1 and item 2 ,for twill and poplin ,could you tell us the specific color You require ,because 
white and other colors will cause different quotation . 
 

Answer #19 Please see response to Question #14. 

Question #20 
 

About item 3 ,for T-180 twill ,could you tell us the weight ? 

Answer #20 Item 3 should be T-180 sheeting and the weight is 3-4 oz (approximately 106-115 grams).  Please see 
revised specification for Item 3 on Attachment 1 – Price Page. 

Question #21 
 

About item 5 and item 6 ,for thread ,could you tell us the purpose of the product ? Is it same as sewing 
thread ,used in sewing ?or other else ?  
 

Answer #21 It is used as sewing thread to manufacture inmate clothing and other items using items #1, #2, #3, and 
#4. 

Question #22 
 

About item 4,for mesh fabric ,could you tell me the purpose of the product ?Used In making cloth or 
laundry bag? And what is the hole shape ? 
 
 

Answer #22 The material is used for making laundry bags.  The current hole shape is hexagon but as long as the 
holes are ¼” the hole shape will not matter.  

Question #23 
 

See below questions regarding solicitation: 
 

 Size of Sample 

 Can we provide only one sample per fabric type and lab dips for the actual colors in each 

type? 

For example: Twills – One larger sample of any color and lab dips for the other twill colors 
 

Answer #23 Size of sample should be 12”x12”.  Yes, but lab dips are needed for the actual colors in each type. 

Question #24 
 

 Item No 9 please clarify unit of measure (Yards or Eachs) and anticipated annual amount total 

Answer #24 The unit of measure for Item #9 should be each.  The total anticipated annual amount is 15,765 (as 
stated on the Price Page). 

Question #25 
 

What was the previous contract price/date for item#1,2,3,4,10 and who was the vendor? 

Answer #25 Please see response to Question #1.   

Question #26 
 

Can the agency provide us with pantone color#'s for all colors on item#1,2,10 and if not then can they 
send us color swatches? 

Answer #26 We are not able to send pantone color #’s but can provide color swatches. 

Question #27 
 

Item#3 are you certain that it is a Twill weave and not a plain weave/ what is the weight of the fabric/ is 
the 110" the cuttable width? 
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Answer #27 Item #3 is a sheeting material; T-180 is the thread count.  The weight of the fabric should be 3-4 oz 
(approximately 106-115 grams).  Please see revised specification for Item 3 on Attachment 1 – Price 
Page. 
 

Question #28 
 

Item#4 please provide us with the cuttable width? 

Answer #28 The cuttable width is 48”-50”.  Please see revised specification for Item 3 on Attachment 1 – Price 
Page. 

Question #29 
 

What is the yardage per roll that the agency requires on item#1,,2,3,4? 

Answer #29 Approximately 200 yards per roll. 

Question #30 
 

Item#10 can the agency provide us with a large swatch? 

Answer #30 Yes. 

Question #31 
 

How large of a sample does the agency requires to be sent for their evaluation and do we need to 
include the samples with the solicitation? 

Answer #31 Size of sample should be 12”x12”.  Per Section 4.11, Samples, the Department is requesting a sample 
of each item to be submitted for review.   

Question #32 
 

For the evaluation process can we submit the samples in any color and provide the agency with lab 
dips according to their pantone color#? 

Answer #32 Please see response to Question #23.   

Question #33 
 

Can you provide us or give us a example from previous purchase orders what was the approximate 
yardage on item#1,2,3,4,10? 

Answer #33 Region I: 
Approximately 800 yards per quarterly order per facility for items #1 & 2 
Approximately 800 yards per quarterly order per facility for item #3 
Approximately 400-500 yards per quarterly order per facility for item # 4 
Approximately minimum monthly order of 136 yards per order (for maintenance) to a maximum of  
approximately 272 yards per monthly order for mass replacement of mattress covers for item # 10 
 

Question #34 
 

 Can the initial delivery be between 60-90 days and thereafter we can keep stock in US to deliver to the 
sewing shop 30 day delivery? 

Answer #34 Yes. 

Question #35 
 

Please tell me on the above subject on item#1,2,3,4,10 what type of dyeing process/finish do you 
require? 

Answer #36 The Department does not have a requirement for this, only that the colors are not subject to fading. 
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ATTACHMENT I – PRICE PAGE 

DC-15-100 
Page 1 of 2 F.O.B DESTINATION: STATEWIDE 
 

ITEM 
NO. 

COMMODITY NO./DESCRIPTION  
UNIT 

PRICE 
(Per 

Yard) 

 

X 
ANTICIPATED 

ANNUAL 
AMOUNT TOTAL 
YARDS (EACH) 

 
= 

 
TOTAL 

1 Poplin, Fiber Content: 65% polyester- 35% 
cotton, Thread Count: W 102, F 50 min., Weight 
SO/YD: 4.25 to 4.5 oz., Shrinkage: 3% maximum 
in warp and fill, Tensile Strength: W112, F60 
(Grab Method}, Colors: Postman Blue, white, red, 
orange  Cuttable Width: 58" to 65" 

 

  

 

X 

 
 

175,119 

 
 

= 

 

 

$________ 

 
 

2 

Twill, 65” Fiber Content: 65% poly 2x1left hand 
twill weave / 35% combed cotton, Thread Count: 
W-80, F-46 min., Weight SO/YD: 7.5 oz Per 
square yard min.- tolerance~ oz, Shrinkage: 2% 
maximum in warp and fill 
Tensile Strength: W150, F100 lbs. min. (Grab 
Method} 
Colors: Postman Blue, White, Red, Orange 
Cuttable Width: 60" min., Minimum: L4 gray scale 
rating after exposure to 20-AATCC 
 

  

 

 

 

X 

 
 

 

 

184,187 

 
 

 

 

= 

 
 

 

 

$________ 

 
3 

Twill Sheeting, White, T180, 50/50 poly/cotton 
blend, 110” finish cuttable width, weight: 3-4 oz 
(1.06-115 grams) 

  

X 

 

126,763 

 

= 

 

$________ 

 
4 

Mesh, white, 100% polyester polymesh, ¼” mesh 
holes, 100 holes per 3” x 3”. 4.02 - 4.03 oz per 
yd, cuttable width: 48”-50” 
 

  

X 

 

15,765 

 

= 

 

$________ 

 
 

5 

Thread, Postman Blue, 12k yd cone, Fiber 
Content: Cotton wrapped core (D-Core} size 50, 
Tex Size: T-40, Strength Weight: 4.12 Pounds 
Min., Shrinkage: Boiling Water= 1% min, Hot Air= 
3% min, Elongation: 21.7% min, Yarn Size: 28/2, 
Loop Strength: 5.65 Pounds Min., Seam 
Strength: 301SSa-1 (lockstitch} 46.3 lbs Min., (8 
SPL} 401SSa-1 (chain stitch} 51.7 lbs Min. 
 

  

 

 

X 

 

 

 

2,220 

 

 

 

= 

 

 

 

$________ 

Revised 12/18/15 
 

 

 

NAME OF BIDDER       FEID# 

 

 

 

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE   DATE 
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Page 2 of 2 

 

ITEM 
NO. 

COMMODITY NO./DESCRIPTION  
UNIT 

PRICE 
(Per Yard) 

 
X 

ANTICIPATED 
ANNUAL 
AMOUNT 

TOTAL YARDS 
(EACH) 

 
= 

 
TOTAL 

 
 

6 

Thread, White, 12k yd cone, Fiber Content: Cotton 
wrapped core (D-Core} size 50, Tex Size: T-40, 
Strength Weight: 4.12 Pounds Min., Shrinkage: 
Boiling Water= 1% min, Hot Air= 3% min, 
Elongation: 21.7% min, Yarn Size: 28/2, Loop 
Strength: 5.65 Pounds Min., Seam Strength: 
301SSa-1 (lockstitch} 46.3 lbs Min., (8 SPL} 
401SSa-1 (chain stitch} 51.7 lbs Min.  
 

  

 

 

 

X 

 

 

 

 

1,211 

 

 

 

 

= 

 

 

 

 

$_______ 

7 Thread, Nylon Mattress Thread #304, cone size 16 
oz. approx. BZT bonded  #46, white 
 

 X 708 = $_______ 

 
 

8 

Elastic, 1.5”, knit, warps: 26 gauge, total warp 
ends: (1/150 set poly) 23, filler: (1/150 set poly) 3 
top 3 bottom, elastic element: rubber, picks/inch: 
45, elongation: 140%, needle width: 14, weight: 
213.5 
 

  

 

X 

 

 

163,569 

 

 

= 

 

 

$_______ 

9 

 
Cord locks, white, molded plastic for 1/8” (for Item 
#4), each 

 X 15,765 = $_______ 

 

 

 

10 

Vinyl, green or grey, material weight: 12 oz +/- .5 
sq. yd, 80.5 - 82” w, 136 yds/roll, base fabric 
value: 9 x 9 450 denier TWC, embossing: fine 
satin, adhesion 10 +/- 2. Lbs/2 in., tensile strength: 
100 =/- 20lbs/in, tear strength 30+/- 10 lbs, flame 
resistance: after flame -2 seconds, char length – 
4.5 inches 
 

  

 

 

X 

 

 

 

48,159 

 

 

 

= 

 

 

 

$_______ 

 
Grand Total Bid Price (This price shall be a cumulative of each annual bid price listed above.) 

 

 

$_______ 

Revised 12/18/15 
 

 

 

 

NAME OF BIDDER       FEID# 

 

 

 

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE   DATE 
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